
Harold eicberg 
Rt. J, ,o.redcrick, 1,4. 21701 
2111/74 

Dear its Boehle, 

In your letter of the seventh you report that uq letter of 
11/28/73 di• not reach Dell. It also nn not returned to me. 

I enclose a carbon of it. 

Beeuse r:QT uwil has been so'heavy on these titles for more than 

h'64 
four months and because Dell - no renpining copies, I would a?preciate 
it if A rcorda of 2y correct ,T.dress could 1): made by the clerks who 
forward mail. I have copies of the original, editions and am mellin; them. 

I look forward to fail royalty statements. Please note the 
second and third paratTpahs of my letter of 11/28 in this connection. 

Sincerely, 

harold .4-fisberg 


